South Cambridgeshire Hall
Cambourne Business Park
Cambourne

Cambridge,

CB23 6EA

03450 450 500
www.scambs.gov.uk

Mr D Christian
33 The Doles
Over
Cambridge
CB24 5NW

Our ref: 250603
Your ref:
23 April 2015

Dear Mr Christian

Over Community Centre

South
Cambridgeshire
District Council

Appendix G

Health & Environmental Services
Contact: Myles Bebbington

Direct dial: 01954 713140

Email: myles.bebbington@scambs.gov.uk

Thank you once again for attending the meeting on Friday 17 April 2015 to discuss the outcome
of the SCDC investigation into the noise from Over Community Centre.

As discussed and was evident from the sound recordings, we feel there has been a significant
improvement in the noise levels from the community centre since November 2014 and that the
recordings made during February and March 2015 do not substantiate a statutory nuisance. The
district council is therefore unable to take any formal action against the community centre. In
addition we have considered whether there are any warranted actions under The Licensing Act

2003, but feel at this present time this not the case.

We have committed to the following:

¢ Obtain a list of community centre events over the coming months (already requested)

o Further monitoring of activities from the community centre over the coming months

¢ Raise the issue with the local police force via our tasking group

In addition, as agreed at the meeting enclosed is

e CD of the sound recordings made back in November 2014

e copy of the notes taken at the meeting



As discussed at the meeting it was agreed by all that in order to sustain the improvements we will
look to work with both the centre management and yourself to ensure the situation does not
deteriorate back to the levels encountered last year. To this end we will meet with the centre
manager to feedback our investigation outcomes and agree a way forward for the benefit of all.

Yours sincerely

Myles Bebbington
Head of Environmental Health and Licensing



